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. é bié he have a weapon? S | _ , B E
MR, FERGU’éON: Objectlon. o oo
. THE COURT: o.errure: L"‘Pj’m f""”-"")
Nottfhat I oﬁ,“sir.;‘;r ,' Vw_<‘j‘ S ‘ ;
that the peOple-ycu saw w1thn;eapons ' *

A u_jug;a R ffl’égl

NOW P AR Ao il b

“i came from the out51de of the church. Isfthae—rrqht?

v R
. -

el L
BT . ..--’

:Q ?-fAnd you sald earlier that the church was belng

N snlped at and that you all were staylng there to

“‘ﬂprotect the church Is that right?

’f,&"‘ Yes, because there had been bomb threats made

f-'on the church and the llfe of Mr. and Mrs. Temple'

. ton. - 1f ,f.wff» ?r*
, . .‘?;. o

Q——-—ﬁné—eodlhe people were standlng outside w1th guns
. outside of the church. Is—teht—rtgﬁt? '

-

~A____x0937ghey were protectlng lt so that people couldn t _ |

~ come up in that area.

';'eQ' 'There were snlpers goxng all through the nelghbor—

"-Qhood accordlng to what you say.

.- A . That is what we understood.

Q"K'AYou say you don't know of your own personal know-'
i ledge? IR L | |
nh Jl_I dldn t look out at them."

'_Qe- pid you—ever call the pollce? - |
Ar-—{~d;df~yee— 1 understood they had been called'

5 - . .
~, ! N .-“l:;‘. . ~_,’ ] R R T
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~ » 0~ Did you ever call the polioe? | N ;,é a.
o . E - ‘ 0. | | ) AR ) ‘:
Q———-ﬁnﬁ-you stayed at the church know1ng tney:had been g N
threatened? L o A ‘f:; Ly
- . ) . - TR - e L - oy N
' ir—r—that—ée-right. They were handled through the State - L

hHﬁﬁan Relationstounsei is what Iaunderstood.

Does it make sense tnat 1
threatened that you would stay there?

.. MR, ﬁUN "u. Objection

‘ not coming up there and do 'something like that

he “ollce in the area. So they could keep

"‘an eye out,’vigil where people couldn't come up
»figthere and do seeh as that. | A
. If o'people were in the church or parsonage, you

ﬂ-jwouldn t have to worry about it.

MR._HUNEVOL- Objectlon. ) )
' ':; ._,THE COURT: Overruled. [ “-"‘ZP&E’“‘ Nq

Yes, because the edifice is still there.

C URT: Overruled (a"&‘fl[;m/%'“)

Sl



S'- R ,...,‘ *ae

B

w
i
(¢4
il

worth lives of p onle in order to

MR. FERGUSON: Object. '_

~ THE COURT: Overruled E(Aéfjw" M'-——%
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A u 1 ime, as I say, thls is what they felt
. h.yas the best ‘thing to do. L _p ) -
_:g"_' Xog'dldn t feel that way? ; _%_Tif}f“,_v \ .hr;h;ff‘f**'f
S MR, FERGUSON Object %;L?J'MO.__}
';’L ‘h‘Yes, but if - _here are people in there with police

{ -

‘ guardlng the area SO no one could come up in there,
o -no one is 901ng to come up in there. _ : .
E ;thj You felt it was ‘the best thlng to do to protect the
: ;}church the brick bulldlng° 3
"LV ; And the parsonage and Mr. and Mrs. TempletOn were r
| ) there. | . . o |

‘L_Q v;_mf. and Mrs. Templeton dldn t have to stay there 1f
'.they were threatened |

MR. BALAANCE Object to what they had to do.

oo = THE COU?F Sustained. - [L— %.f
’ ,n,u__Mrsr_ﬁhgpharé; dldn*t—yeu—say ‘that you had seen pollce '
o a11 around thls area? i ..'M~.J~u;;-" ‘ .
| : S e

Q‘ | Are you saying that the pollce were flrlng at the
. church and the parsonage? ’ '

A No, I never said that Mr. STroud I had no idea

. [,‘ug‘, L B e
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>that they would.\
".[.Q Were police continually patroling the area yoo '
- still say there were eniperS?' |

That is what we undersfood
,

U rstood tnat rrom wnom'
I

veaun

- R

1dn't say whom._'L

L -
(v}
Q
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~,;;; ,,,,, ( e, v ?‘1.;7« ) ___.—)

A That was what was reported and Rev. Templeton said
the same thing, and T had no reason to disbelieve
Q  DLr1ng this time - Strike that. And so during the

ﬂaytime.there would be'several hundred.people there

‘at the church- Is that what you {_:e

to?
_MR. BALLANCE: Objecblon ( -74"/"57;/ Nc*—-"")

‘Yes. 51r.,.

:Ul

'And a lot of these people would be small children?
1r-~wvmhrymu-u€tnnr1mmd:*cnrhnnar~pnease?
~Did fEU“say*that~some*6f“€ﬁ§hﬁ%@re~smai&~chtldren°

Q
A -}I sald there were young chlldren there.
fih}f 13;5 o . ‘Ybu define young chlldren, please.
Y Junior ngh School. - |
| . MR. BALLANCE: Ob]ectDn. o
. . H 'V>;'3'.'-;‘* THE COUET: 0verruled \lfﬂ?ﬂv Laer /Uo"'t7)
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| . B : ‘ o c i i
' y There were some pos “y Junior High School. That e
45 11 and 12 year olds. L »:'~-; B .‘g' : ";f_fi,i
Q }Anu this was during the tlma'aftér &ou claim that o “1 ,2
' it was stated that the church had been threatened o
Is that right? | '
5'1"-~”' S ".In tﬁé‘daytime is Qhen the fdung'péopié were over _}’E;;
i;,; o . ithere. - - i . - L - . S
| 'A:,: V.'Q::' Wasn't this dq?ihg the time after you stated that
"»J ) R ch had been threatened?
Tii}“ l: I heard about 1tm§n Thursday afternoon.
.731 'iV  eople there dutinq the day on
| 4}4"Sévéral-hundred%ﬁfLadﬂuNFrigﬁt?‘
'”-;»a—~—~1a§§7-§tr | : o
Q  And 1t ‘made sense to you that several hundred young
| people should stay at the church after the church
~had been threatened. Is that rlght7
. MR. FERGUSON Object to the form of the questlon.
THE COURT: Overruled QUMT 2 ‘-‘*":}
' {;:j;@5;,i "Because we had police protectlon. '
| Q“*“‘¥ou—had—pol&ce—proteet&enﬂ—-
E-—~¥e31~ olice were all in the area.
’ | Qo 'j Yet you still c1a1m they were sniping?
{Zﬁ Y :“ That’ 1sAwhat we were told, sir.




0

. photograph, Mrs. Shephard " Can you tell me what
objects are in the photoqrapho , | _

'Yes. _thev are from the playground at Gregory Church |

L]
l

»

,hj’Q- V‘What are the objects? ;3 S S
. i MR. FERGUSON : Object. (&\/-,b"”’?' N""r‘;‘)
"Zinn "I did't know what they were until I was told later
| what they are. . ,‘. o |
MR FERGUSON Ob]ect. We.'dl"l-ike to see it,
your Honor. ﬁv |

3€: o efgnd_jn L ;”ff]?THE COURT Let's start over again.
N SEEEES. MR, FERGUSON I don't know what he is asking
. about. ‘ |

&THE COURT: Show the photograph to them.

. h< -  SOL. 'STROUD: I am asking her what it is, your

o .Honor.v | o N |
Fih _{ They are thlngs that chlldren crawl through to
>.v  v'p1az7£p thekgleyground with.

Q———%me—those:ggnsrete pipes?

'~;Jr*’*Yes;. v A
Qr*—‘xn&——Mrs——Shepharé1 dldn¢t—you see those concrete

' ~pipes at the intersection of 6t and Nun and 7th

4 B )
and Nun aurlng the tlme that you—were therel

c: o AT Yes—air, o o
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'1,.THE COURT Overruled. (EZA%éH&;;

"No. .

3
7
C
‘
<
C
]
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JG\"— l. ; ‘ . N .

’l"hey didn't tell me thev

R YT N °-¢ﬂtw“rje;" - |
,Q.c.__A' néj:su - neople standing guard at thosg barri-

ades there Lhat were from the church —é&ﬁ“?Oﬁ’HOt’

i ;_A_,/AT NIGHT, YES<
:Mrs. Shephard did it ever dawn on you the gunfiring
o was from people who were standlng guard around the

: barrlcadesAsupposedly?

MR FERGUSON Objection. :>

THE COURT: Overruled CA

“No, it didn' t

‘That didn't dawn on you?

”ZMR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon to the form of the

- uestlon. :
4 f/\! 4 as

= . . . ) . \
JITHE COURT Objectlon overruled (ticycéltm,wf-'uhij
_0 C"Jl'a;’, ‘

P S b v

-—0““1.*\/

Q\"~New——M£ST~Shepﬁ“rﬁ““you-say that you—were there and

“the group was there for the protection of the church.

Is that right?

| Ae——¥es 51,
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gregatlonal Church?

?ﬂQSTHE COURT Objectlon sustalned as to the ques-‘

- »" tion- ' . : "A~ < -‘::

'3?k:.MR. FERGUSON We move to strlke the questlon

V-from the record

RS MHE COURT Motlon denled (ELtiflLLfr’ jﬁ"‘j}

' Mrs. Shephard, at the tlme that you determlned that
_ 'Mlke s Grocery Store had been burned dld you con51der
, at that time that the burnlng of Mlke S Grocery

rstore was a method of protectlng the Gregory Con-

MR FERG"SON Objectlon. /U -)
THE COURT Overruled. (_?df/w?’u 0

er STroud, I dldn t know how that building burned{
xYou were aware that it hdd burned°

_:On Sunday mornlng I was told of 1t, yes.
.lIt was talked about at the church whlle you were

hthere?

On Sunday morning.

(e A
MR. FERGUSON: Objectlom. -...‘U‘Cf,’l{{ﬁd- IvJJ.. _..../



- rh———¥Yes,

amre-

A On. Sunday morning I was told. ‘f.:jm-'

MR. FERGUSON Objectlon.

(.\ ,4 n'}/ ~ )i:l_--)

MR HUNEVOL Objectlon \u,f_{f,- SRS

alQ You knew on Sunday mornlng that the store was ]ust

around the corner rrom tne cnu

v%J;QMR FERGUSON.ﬂObjectlon.

THE COU“f:”Overr led. /
A Yes, I knew that it was in the area.

‘o Mrs. Shephérd,’et any of the time.ycu were at the
church dld.you hearqanyone come into the church and
say that they ned_éot them a pig?

MR; RGUSON: Objection.
THE COURT:lSusta;ned=
¢ * pid you hear the defendant willie Earl Vereen come

.. into the church during the time that you were there

and say that he had gotten a pig, Mrs. Shephard?

MR. FERGUSON Objectlon. !

f\}é.-—-‘*‘;
o THE COURT Overruled. (%? Lﬁﬁn}
’TVA':, No; I dldn t, sir,
.:,jQ : Mrs. Shephard did you ever haVe occasion to go

;:_upstalrs in the parsonage durlng the time that you

were there in February?

A That(?s where the bathroom was.

'iQ«——-Sc~§§G d1d have occasion to go up there?

~
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Did you—have occasion to see the defendant Chavis

-—V :’{-”M

' upstairs during any of the time that yelu—were up

thereg?,

'____;xest;fé'was standlng there.
: A
g_.

Den—t—yea-know that he had a bedroom 1n the house

at the time o 7; :”f'j;t:‘, fff tgt*; T

&___-¥ee~ he was staylng there.
‘Q

Dldn t you at thlS tlme have occa510n to see James

-,

Earl Grant upotalrs with a r1f1e with a scope

-on 1t in the front bedroom or the front room fac1ng

Nun Street? , » R
| MR, FERGUSON‘ Objection. | ‘
" THE COURT: Overruled. [J/_, um /*’a.“—-
There is no front bedroom there.

There is a front room’

e'That is Rev. Templeton S study.
' Did you see James ERrl Grant in that front room

. with a rifle?

'MR. FERGUSON Object. o
OF g gt
THE COURT: Overruled [*‘ﬂ?ktifzz V*o.__fj

‘¥'Nc; 1 didn't.

During the time that you were in the church and also

at the parsonage did you see people that were there

in the church drinking wine and drinking beer and




Q: 'But you heard Mr. Butler testlfy about that, dldn t ’

' vou’ R
MR. FERGUSON Object (A*Jf'éwv /‘m..__,__..)
A He dld say they were in the church.

" THE COURT Objectlon sustalned as to what Mr.

Butler said.

0 ‘: Mrs. Shephard, were you at the church early Satur-

'day morning when the defendant Chavis came into the
frcnt'docr of the church with two grown men, two

‘adult men? .

A I -

MR, FERGUSON: Objection.

: o -1781- |
v R - -
playlng record players and ta‘ cing over P A systems?
' - g | ”Rf FERGUSON: Objectljh. );_1_ T;’/GO, _,1)
v . " THE COURT: Overruled.\i%ﬁ*fLL[ . SR
: . - ZAV j.There Qas hc.drihking in the church. That was one
é IR of the thiﬁgs'that we were 1ccking oﬁt for éo therg
o o would be no drihklng ahd that we were allowed to use
| ‘A'? _ therrecord player the ycung peopie were allowed to
;;f‘m ;t ' ':h af thc reccrg player in the church.
;f“ ‘i}”i- ﬁf———Ynm didn't see any wine bcttles or beer cahs;in the ‘
: .'}jjr;~ hjt."church? - 7‘2- _;; f'?ff V -
o
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. FERGUSON: Objection.

MR
- MR, HUNEVOL: '11 object too.

werruled. [p* ’bﬁn,f /0'-—')

A I don't recall Mr. Chav1s wlth two adult men as you
esn' nd out in my mind,

i 1you have occasion to observe police officers

on of 6th and Nun Steeet that early

When I left the church I don't recall seeing a police-

>

man in the area rlght in, the immediate area.

< wo.e

,gf’ buring the Eiﬁe that yguwere at the church there,

~M;ET-Shepher&~—yUu~sa¥u¥9u never saw any flrebombs?

L;==,Noq.;—had—neve:useenﬁany~£&rebmes¢mum%ﬁ5troud.
Q Did you hear thgvdefendant Chavis or any other de-
| »vfendants talk about making firebombs?
" MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. (‘xnaé»{¢°f/'/"’ ’”;)
‘A i No,'Mr. Stroud, I personally didn't,
o Do ycu recéll on Saturday momning seeing any of the
defendants with weapons, Mrs. Shephard?
ok MR. FERGUSON' Objectlo?c " nkn}—f) ,

THE COURT Overruled. ‘?“Q%C£ -

“»A ' Not on Saturday mornjng, Mrs. Stroud.

When did you see them with weapons, Mrs. Shephard?
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”ii saw some people on Friday night and I said I wasn't

: . . -1383—. A ,< .. ) L. o
MR FERGUSON Ob1e n ( H{Iﬂg. )

sure who they were that had them. that I wasn't

- interested in know1ng who had way, Mr. Stroud, and

”f,there was no ev1dence when I started home on Sat-

o

~ urday mornlng.

Dld-#g& see people standing guard outside on Satur-

day morning?

A—e—Not-on—Saturday mornime:=
—Q————Hom.about—oanunday7-Mrs.-Shephawd’

When we came down on Sunday morning there were some

young people, yes, they were on both ends of the

street.

Among that group at each end of the street did you

. see any of the defendants on Sunday morning, Mrs,

Shephard°>
MR. FERGUSON Objectlon.
yd i
THE COURT: Overruled. ('4/"3“'5'&”« Vo “““/

No, I am sorry. I don't remember who was standing

iithere. I got. out and qulckly up to the church and
FJ:the door was open and I went in.

_ Did you see any of the defendants on Sunday at the

fchurch, Mrs. Shephard?

" MR. FERGUSON: Objecton.

\
' ‘I‘HE COURT: Overruled '(‘J }"’“'“"" /’m .......)

o

e
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A - It had been cleaned
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in the church Rev. Chavis and them.had cleaned

Fit up from Rev. Templeton's services.

'; Q@ Don't you know there were no servxces were held
i there? o N
A They were cancelled and changed later. They.were
- to be at 11 or 11: 15 ‘
S ot . |
Q— Dld you see any of the defendants at the church on
' Sunday MOrnlnj? '
2 o ' .
',Q Did you see any of them at Rev., Templeton's house

- on Sunday morning? v
MR. FERGUSON: Object. 0/ P e Yy
g e . N A ———
THE COURT: Overruled. (Uhepiren / |
A I don t recall seeing them in the house on Sunday

morning, no, Mr. Stroud.

0 Do you recall seelng them outside of the chuvrch on

Sunday?- '“1 ne
MR FERGUSON: Object
(THE COURT: Overruled. k""n‘ﬁ—f‘@f"’ His. -—"}

LA As I say, when I got out I didn't notice who was

. there, I don't recall and I qﬁickly went down there

-and went up to the church and went in and I didn't

look down.there were young people down at the other




g PN

T a . You didn' t see the defendant Chav1s Sunday morn- -
— T 3 » ing? ' o _‘,-" | o R
S S HR FE%QUSON We object. o /)
THE CCUR‘I‘ Overruled {a&ffﬁdl’?‘ﬂ Aét———-

2 " Not when I got there. : :;

K ﬂ;"ih _i-rf’ Q-_~XQH—WEEe—iﬁ-thE"pBE59nageygng_hg_had_a“bed;gem

the—parscna?e.;

2" I was ﬁnt?ih'the"parsonage on Sunday morning,

L You dldn 't go to the parsonage at allz
‘A | I went up to the church I beg your pardon. - Then
I ‘went ever to the house and asked what could I do,
,-:' I could see that the church had been cleaned up
Rt and Rev.’1emp1eton asked me if I'Q.  see:r that the
=ryoung people didn't come in so as to not get i8-
dirtleé for services. . |
0 h,Would you ahswerlmy question, please, Ma'am?
A I am sorry. Repeat yourseif. |
0 Did you see the defendant Chavis at the parsonage
_on Sunday morning? ‘
A No, I didn't see him Sunday morning. .
IR =t g - ' :
T ut yo at the parsonage?
1—1Tff'Just-brieflg?ﬁamnfhnwu‘fdﬁﬁ{h:'
» w_'rﬁ———rﬂnd le had a bedroom in the parso ;- ge?
— ':Wﬂ*“*““<‘-'- "ﬂ;_;"r'“"-'1“ﬂﬁﬁ;%{ .:nan!wwnwwﬂwmvurw!uumvm-“;ﬂ“

-end down there, but I didn't take note of who they were.




iy

A

e pid you see any of the defendants at all on Sunday,
Mrs. Shephard? :
TR~
MR. FERGUSON : Objection. _'-é.""'

A Yes. IR »
: ' : : - ,," '_ « < .
~ T St ~
143 “ulCh ones? J-.« R .
7

MR. FERGUSON: Object, youi' Honor . 'May we ap-

nrnach the bench? ‘ }

------ ( u’fz’f&»‘v rh ..*—-;/

MR HUNEVOL I d like to approach the bench

THE COURT: Objecton overruled

e na

too.r v )
'THE COURT: Objectlonloverruled (J'A{ éf’ ok
A Oﬁ Sunday morning when I went back over Rev. Chavis
_came downstairs into the kitchen and some of the.
byoung people were there. There were some people
| - there that I remember that are not here, and it
".seems to me Connie was therg) Y,

-
b

I Y Connie Tyndal. Inside, you know. St paai=

.Q..—-—f*iﬂS‘i'ﬂme? .

'JL”‘ Inside the parsonage«t_#,/

t""“"‘_"-—--.”-

L—""Sunday morn1ng7 :

Yes ;T beltieve-8Q.
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,,Jr’“ And then 1ater on while I was maklng sandw1ches

Ch111 came in and got some sandw1ches and I thlnk

'y Joe came 1n after church.

‘g,/ Ch111 is Marvxn Patrlck?

5.

L-___I-amaeerry———fes"‘ﬁarv:nnaat:;ck

i;p.——imﬂ-Joe is Joe erght?

;'A' Yes.
el MR. FERGUSON: Object.
o 2 R at
. ° .| THE COURT: overruled. (Huptters /ie —f
T Who else? ' | '
| MR. FERGUSON ¢ Object. | -‘:vgj'
- THE COURT: Overruled [ / Jor —

A As I say, I don't recall. There were so many people
in and out 6f there that when you are looking at a
whole gooup of péople ?ou are not signallihg out

v:cgrtéin ﬁeopié. Yoﬁ are not seeing certain people.

o Whéh.you say you saw-all of these defendants on

|  that Sunday morning? | | | | .

MR,  FERGUSON: Ob]eCtlon. o

- |THE COURT: Overruled. (&c/luw /b'o. _..-)
“'Lf»t ﬁ;, that isn't Wnat I saidf.
' ikﬂ——What—dtd—yuu—sa§?

}( .;1 said I specifically remember several young people
y o being thefé. '

oy
LIRRE
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Let me ask this questidn. The defendants that you

have just pointed out as hav1ng been at the church
"on Sunday did you say you saw them there on sunaay

’ mornlng?

[N

" 'MR. FERGUSON: Ob]ect._- D :
S o/ . /)
_THE COURT: Overruled. ( ftif' '/ -

D1 tt you say that you saw the de

'over at the parsonage that Sunday morning?

(;/og‘fm_/ ﬁju —/

"Yes, ~he’. was there at the parsonage later.

Do you recall telling me about 5 minutes ago that
you didn't see any of the defendants at the parson-

MR. HUNEVOL: Object to that questlon.

THE COURT: Overruled (LLfiM}Zer/ /fh-;

I don't remember seeing any of the defendants. I
;fthlnk you sald were they outside there, and I said
?ZHI didn't know who was outside.

‘You don't recall my asking you if you saw any of

“the defendants in the church or in the parsonage or

outside of the church and parsonage on that Sunday

' morning and you replied, no, you didn't?



< L A1Tse-

S 'I'beé your pardon. I though you said in the church.
b B I am sorry, Mr. Stroud. R ?f;

MR. FERGUSON: Your Honor, may we approach the

A0 sl bemeh? o ieedtTo
i . ' '-=MR HUNEVOL I'd like to approach the bench

(Conference at+the bench )
THE COURf Members of the Jury, we'll take about

a 104m1nute recess.

-

(The Court recessed from 3 25 untll 3:47 P M.)

E' o 'fi; (The jury returned to thé jurybox.)

.

ANN SHEPHARD, returned to the witness stand, having been

duly sworn, testified as follows:

CROSSfEXAMI?‘TIONBY~SOL. STROUD Continues:
g_b—wﬁrs._ShepharéT.do yotrr-recall being at the church
guyﬁggurday morning?

A Eaxly Saturday_nmorning.

Q Do you recall seeing any of the defendants on that i
morning?

: A . I just got up and left.Fhat was all.I didn't pay

attention to who was there. I am sorry.

Q Were there several people at the church Saturday

morning when you got up, Mrs. Shephard?




MR. FERGUSON: Object.

" Lt /)
THE COURT: Overruled.(g@{lwﬂ- o

A Yes, some of the girls were still in the back

- where I was, but there weren' any of the defendants

={
o
m

g “'f'A,':"':11:i§~?and i saﬁ Allen Hall,

-‘ » o et de . Y 17
3 re—you—tatking-with?>

u,.'ﬂ__jh"pf‘“‘fﬁ—llc
A~ 1 believe_kthwas*Chrls Spicer.
o Foia 19

d you go over to the parsonage Saturday morning?

k——-ﬁUT—fﬂdtdﬁ't. .
@ _ You weren't over there when the defendant Chavis
ez;;; T was talking about getting money to buy some food

 £9: the people of the church?
MR. HUNEVOL: Object. She answered that question.
| EHE COURT: overruled. (@éﬁgﬁ’}?‘/ T
A 'No, I jﬁst got up and started to Castle Street to
';‘get a way to get home.
Q*Sgﬂnid ﬁggfever contribute any‘money to the defendant
Chavis?

&———4mr—1mnrto~ﬁr-ehav13-no

T} Who did you contrlbute money to?
MR, FERGUSON: Object.
THE COURT: Overruled. (gﬂfi"m )
g } I didn't contr%pute money to anyone. &Eduyk,,
C o Q@ Now you suay—vyew left the church on Saturda%a Is-



T A

R

-;_tﬁat right? . C
ar———:j?n"SEfurday morning.

ot
(o) o

n't r 11 going with a group

the annex

I’ ‘
'\
£l
9

after they moved out of the church?

A WA Mw—aSearand. T was th. with them.

[ 2 e ¥/ g L] AT - o ¥ | - - & b 4

. wa2sip' 7" o e
- U weren at the church when Mr. Butler came there

-7 to leave the church?

A ,él g;_ﬁhg;ﬁ¢_M:-Gtread.
——Why—did-you speﬁjbkhe nit}ét.the church Friday night?
' . o L g

-

2~ Because I was specifically asked by Mr. Houston to

do it that night.

o For what purpose?
MR. FERGUSON: Object. e 0
THE COURT: Overruled. (6 - 1 d—ﬂ”i‘/ /‘“ﬂ --——)

A To haye adults there with the young peorle.
R g : R UTL at o
ﬂg——-And-yo§r daughters again weren't with yeu on Friday
¥ . . .

‘night., Is-that Tight? :
L#»*~No¢5ao$-ab~the»ehuxchw—air. They were with friends.
7  ~9——-—ThT§—is after you say~thaﬁwehe*chufth5was~threatened?
| EeeEa gl | '
| MRTHUNEVOLt~¥our- HoRQL.e oI Wask.tuahleato hear

Lo~ . - : . ) Pt

. ...~ the-Seticitorls.question.
This was after you say the church was threatenedd?

Yes, sir.



e g s e TTwor s

e i bt

ﬂww .

n don't recall returning to the church on Setur?

day evening?

e

‘ig-‘__xeﬁ—don* recall asklng Jerome Mitchell on Satur—

day evenlng what happened at 7th and Nun Street when'

' ~the car was shot at?

'A,____;gg‘,,M:._-Straud,- I didn't do that.

Q ;You don' t recall being in the church with Patricia

fWalker after the defendants left to gn firebomb

) ﬁike's Grocery store?

P

MR, FERGUSON. Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. ! s L‘"’T—/f/ ey f‘!b b )

N-L No, Mr. STroud.

Mrs. Sheﬁherd, do you recall after that weekend
having spent the night with Allen Hall at the home
of his aunt ard uncle, Chatles and Celestine Graham
':at 1l4th and Casﬁle Street?

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. .

. : ) ﬁ/ / ~ H

THE COURT: Overruled. ( £Lil PR EL—

A .Yes, they were nice enough to have me stay there

that nlght.

0 Why did you stay at their house?

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
l_','.’:/ V;c. o

N veg (Stnepdis

'_T HE COURT: Over ruléa.i~7ﬂr7—w~-1

A Because the man that we got a ride with was just
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*

< g s g e

B

Y I'So you sprnt the night over at

- =1793~

going that far that he had to go somewhere before

the curfew come on and I was not able to get all

= ev == . A - e

_the way to my home and Hall was there and he said,

"We'll go to my aunt's house.”

£ 2
i1l

UI
o
[« I
s IR

ct

" he was there. 1Is that right?

A Yes, he was there. ,

MR. HUNZVOL: Objection. | f )
f;(ﬁi/ o /ié‘ -7

A And his aunt and uncle were there.

ect .

B
(‘f{‘ .,el{ !Jf'h /\)0/-—-/

T COURT: Overruled
Yes. ;
Nais .
Q “=where~were-youxr children?,.

I o

).
3

Ai~w.They were at home.

Q. . . JHere-home?
A__.Sir,.they.were. at. bome.

R

LWt h-whome

»Avv"I don't know whom they were with. I assume they

were with frlends. That is what I found out later.

- .N%atmn&ghtuuas.xhatw_M£s._Shaphaxd9
fT WP
Sunday night.

_O— That was after you left the churchj

Q You all left the church because the curfew was
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Vcailed and you knew the National Guard was coming
in. Is that right?
A | That is right. u
- " MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. ,'
‘ _ THE COURT: Overruled. 1ku7 ._—)

~ MR. FERGUSON: Object

MR. HUNEVOL Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. (¢ .,,;,ar;:, ND""’?‘

say about 12 blocks; 15 blocks.

>
o
a

that in a car in a matter of 5 to

43 You can drive
7 minutes. 1Is ﬁhat right?
MR. HUNEVOL: Ob1ect10n.
THE COURT: Overruled. 45&“ /’-vﬁ/
A I don't have a car, Mr. Stroud.
Q' I am just asking you. You can drive that distance

in a matter of 5 to 7 minutes. Is that right?
','.‘ MR, HUNEVOL: Objection. j ‘.’ o
-~ THE COURT: Overruled. (E%éiﬁﬁgéhﬁm“_/ya‘“ﬂ“7>
A \_ I don't know. o | '
0 You domwlt—knew? o
" B—" I don't know how fast you could drive it, Mr. Stroud.‘
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Mgy
g -

Y A et — . =

Q Do you feel like you could drive it in a car in

5 to 7 minutes?

MR. :';BALLANC_E: Objection.

:f"ft‘ :Eng' HUNEVOL: Objecfion; - ')
. A_{THEF C_OﬁRT: Overruled. \a,éjf,ﬁcu/ v prem
A Do f-feel that—F-coOTId?

,n';i;égné;i Lo W
A i'POSSibly;:
Q »'And_you’léft the church in a car?

3 ‘N T

DB Ty oU- S T YEEELTY?

A No,‘f didn't say that we left in a car. We left
walking, Mr. Stroud. You didn't ask me. I just
said we.had gotten a ride with this man, and we

went as far as Castle Street.

O FMavam?

A~ That he went as—far -as-Castle-Street,
Who did?

A This man.

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. ;
C - {d ) j Y '
- THE COURT: Overruled. ( "?”-"‘7&&‘7'-«‘ fitr e |

A The man that Hall asked could we have a ride, and

he said that he was going up to Castle Street.

Q Bo you road with him up to Castle?




et

>

Ehopliv. Fior—)
THE COURT: Overruled. RY IR ALT :

So you didn't walk. You road up tb Castle Street.

MR, HUNEVOL: Objectlon.
T (&
THE. COURT Overruled Ly~ jba.__.jj

1 d’dn t say we walked. We got a rlde.

So you couldn't geﬁkhe man to ride another 5 to 7

minutes to be with your daughters?

MR. HUNEVOL: Object. )
THE COURT Overruled. (El&r CJM7 /bn,,_.

The man said he had a specific place he had to get

to before the curfew came on. He could take us
that far. Where he went afterwards I don't know,
Mr. Stroud. He was on his way out at the time that
Mr. Hall asked could we ride with him if he was going
in that direction.v
Wheh you got to Charleé and Celéstine Graham's
house at 14 ahd Castle, were they therxe?

MR. HUNEVOL Objecton.

‘THE COURT Overruled (.ai‘.«.f[‘ﬂ# fj“' -——-")
The aunt was the;e.
Was there not a cai there, Mrs. Shepharxd?

MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
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»MR. HUNEVOL: Objecfion. > -

THE COURT: Overruled. ™™ Ky«
I don't know, Mr. Stroud, if tﬁere was a car
o; not. I didn't notice. I am sorry; His uncle
was gonerané I guess he had the car %i

.

But you don't know.

- R LYY

MR. HU_ VOL: I{_}c(.. tci.

o Mo "f)

THE COURT: Overruled. 8,£U’/~

- 3 1L somam
NO, 1 don’t remember.

How did you get home the next morning, Mrs. Shephard?

MR, HUNEVOL: Objeciton,

- \
THE COURT: Overruled. ;‘“'f/Zbﬁhf ,ﬂﬁ'“f7j

Took you and Hall?
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. o
| THE COURT: Overruled. (aﬂ’—/ Loy o ’"‘"7/
He was with us, took me - I got out and wen* to
attend to the children.
Hall didn't go ‘in to the apartment with you on that
" MR. HUNEVOL Objectlon.

THE COURT: Overruled_(?/r /«afr,_, uﬂ. ..-7

I don't recall him going in with me.

MR. BALLANCE: Your Honor, we object to this

Monday and Tuesday (CiéiEZDCh/ /}u,,__
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And you say on Saturday you went to bed?

Yes, Saturday morning after I got home, yes, sir.

Q‘__?Xoupwé#t—heme—an&-went-ta—bed?

——

Q .

JL;_;_ﬁeéfmq&t. | f"',_“1q"¥, ;.,;,,-,1,

What else did you do on Saturday, Mrs. Shephard’ -

“.y5 MR, FERGUSOY: 0g1ett. o D ' )
RN ' Ny - N

) Cay .
I YY)
THE COURT: Overruled.(ighyﬁzunpfPVO'-7/

_Ar4;—::aéfi§“§ﬁaf~dta—:—uuwa&&—aaya

Q.ff“fé?;' -

.A.

I bathed.

I ate. I talked to people.

Q—-;—whgre?—

A~ There -at the house, and I went next door to see

the pebple_next door.

Q~___mhe‘w9r€:1hey#Uﬂ@Lf

M

A

~~THat 1s right, Mr, Stroud.

L/
The Harris's; and I had called over and ta;led tp
Rev. Templeton and he said the young people had
left the church; and he also said there was snlping
in the area at that time. So I asked some >f taz
yorg pzoplza to go out into the commnity and
them not to go ovary there.
ayns . .
T, rdwwycu“are poSltlve inyyeoufr min

that you did not gp back to the church on Saturday
s Coatzih Leas 20040170

[N

afternoon.” Is-tnat—r&gQ;4__an_3atu:day evening?

I know that I~was— bt

~thereT



gg' Is that as much the trut as anything else you hav
told here today, Mrs. Shephard?
. o-".;”L ‘That is the truth, m:. Stroud.

Mrs. Shepherd, do you recali at anytime a young

boy there at the church getting his finger smashed
in a door and you treating him? i
A No, I don't re all treating anyone's finger, Mr:.

_Stroud.' Yoﬁ'khow, I just didn't.

getting his finger smashed

— Do you a ung 13 X
in a door and ;é%‘took him over th Rev. Templeton's
house? ;
o - A No,.I am SO LY. Iwion-'-t. )
\.,,,. | S 22 AW '
0_ - A& sure of that3

A ngT t_am_posat;ue*_Mrﬁ_S$xoud
1 _Qn-—-ékmryou—Sﬁy—yeu-had known Jerome Mitchell for some-.

—e&men——§s~thet~£&gﬁt? B '~‘“““"“”/'

.,,...M
PR S .

~h~——-?es* about a year.

E Qﬂ-u-And-that}lfe came to youf'house on Wany —manyk-0cca=

a . . MH&‘-& ) v ‘ ‘_ ..rf——/ »

| 5

Aﬂ' Quite a few occasions. f
W ﬂ (bp!Q#/ -
Q~__—Aad—wasn*t“ hlgqtrue of some of the other defendants,
—--eear..m::s.._.smphazd: ‘ | |
) A —No; that-is-not-true., None of them came to my.

house except Joe had been there onettime.

Q- And you say you don't recall hlS having been at

v‘{aw - .. .. -,.‘.‘7 : R . o Lo




';p.‘v

, Jerome, I said that to the best of my knowledge
I'don't recall him coming by there. He mlght have.
&}You said he had been ‘there so many tlmes you couldn't
Vrecail if he had been there that Saturday afternnon.-
It Qould only be honest for me to say he had been
‘-be cause he put me ‘there, but I just don't recall

'if he had come by that afternoon or not, Mr. Stroud.
Now, Mrs. Shephard, in the letter you say that Allen
rHall wrote you in whlch he has testlfled about in

'thes letter you say nowhere in there does he say

‘:’anythlng about telling the truth.;

The word "truth" is not used. -
But in the 1etter he says, "Now when thg ﬁan comes

i_to see you tell him what you know. .Is:that right?
. Yes. . B |
'And didn't that imply to you that you should tell
the tnuth, Mrs. Shephard?
. - MR. FERGUSON: Object. = L

. MR. HUNEVOL: Object. |

THE COURT: Overruled. (’ /JZ¢C7L/ ““"1)

He didn't say what I knew about what.

Well he wouldn t have written you unless he had
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'knewn that you had -been at the church there with
the defendant Chav1s, would he?

';MR. FERGUbUN' queCtlon.'

S W9;fMR; HUNEVOL Objectlon to why he wrote..

. MR. HUNEVOL: | _éction, R
P "“_,__...-""’r’ \_ /C_.‘i\‘ . !:‘ _ ifa
THE COQURT: Overrule® (=~ ~j-= /v ¥atwerj

S

,k-—-we&%&—vou*fepeatntha#v_pleaseza

- Q Don t you know that there is nothlng you could do

or say under any ctrcumstances that would prevent
'Allen Hall from serving 12 years in prlson7

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection..

e 1o /U
THE COURT: Overruled R ; ttﬁe 0:-—

,,;kr ‘That anﬁfhrng~£—é¢d_os—eatd««ea&d~prevent-h1m9

rgtres,
A~ No, he had already been sentenced.
Q. Now, Mrs. Shepherd, en the occasion when you were

~ outside at the church on that Friday and Saturday
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and also Sunday, did yourhave occasion to see various
épent ammunition shells, .22 caliber and also shot-

gun shells out there in front of the church in front

of the'parsonage’

-~

© MR. FERGUSON: Objection. B S
THE COURT: Overruled. ( &u,a&m /‘JD, }

A . I'd have to be looking down,_spec1f1ca ly lo oklng

for them I feel.

/,r(
Q“““"EII‘I“am~askLngmyea-ts did yeu see anyl

LM%-—SJ-L- ' v o .
Q- Now on Friday nlgnt, Mrs. Shephard, do you recall
any groups leaving or coming into the church wihh

guns or any people leaving or coming into the church

with guns?

‘ MR HUNEVOL: Objectlon. _
4;(@7 e m,...-)
A  Most of the young men were out around. No, I don't,
sir, ekcept the time that I had specifically said,
- you know, coming in at-that time excited about this
(\ situation hhat happened. | |

JLQPl.ﬁa'49

\tUL‘ Qs Don~%~yeu know that on Frlday nlght ~Urs+-Shepard,

o
PQJ&L}J there was an attempt to burn Mike's Grocery store
- just around the cornery -
Y : ~ x—"To, ~MF“”S'EfBTla‘“'*I”ﬁon*t"Know-bhat



>,

&'“

. :

PR

chufch where ycL were?
' MR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon. | '
'THE COURT: Overruled. (CLQ%fZiﬁT“ A}A ‘“'7)

wasn‘t out there. I didn't see them, sir.

O M

id von-hear qunflre, Mrs-8hephard°
axd_gunimre.

 §——_You saw'no people leaving or coming into the church

w1th guns?

n

Not into the church proper, st

-Durlng thlS tlme, Mrs. Shephard, you had occasion, did

you not'.to hear the defendant'chavis and other people

o standlng up in front of the sanctuary a‘* the church

v

A

S

Wiu’
[

talklng about varlous thlngs7
* MR. FERGUSON Object.

: }
: .;'THE COURT: Overruled. [ A% /C”ff');,a lle _M)

'If they were standing in front of the church, of

the church 1tse1f I did not hear what they were

saylng, Mr. Stroud, if they were having conversations
among themselves.

(}("}r\.m-# )
Did yewever—hear anyone e® talklng over a P A

system in the church¥ !At'ctia ‘.‘ < ‘{‘tjf taiss

v
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Dur;ﬂﬂ.th&Jinduﬂwh___

Q,_n_on»a*2~&~8ystewwrnmthe—ehurch
‘x“‘““feg"'a“rthg’fﬁe*&ayteme.

Ny

Who would that have been’

~

A MR FERGUSON: Object. . - J T
" me COURT overruled. (gzﬁyuzk‘“’ /\°f 7 .

. That_was on Fr;day. Isn't that rlgnt'”‘

"~ MR. FERGUSON: Object. | o j
QJ-—*"

:pﬂ f'l“l

THE COURT: Overrulea.z
No, I believe that was on Thursday.

Who was talklng - Strike that. Mrs. Shephard, don't

v,were'at the church: that the defendant Chavis had

‘taken over the church and that Rev. Templeton had

lost control of the situation there at the church?
MR. FERGUSON: Obj ection.
_ MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.

. THE COURT: Sustained.

~ Mrs. Shephard, don't you know that during this time

"that the defendant Chavis was in the church teaching

revolution?

‘MR, FERGUSON: Objectibn.



2l

LT

T Mg

?!

t! ere?

2
Q
. -

V'THE COURT: Objectlon sustalned.

'thnhard did you see ‘Allen Hall with the de-

Mres., =hephatl

:fendant Chav1s durlng the three days that you were :

MR BALLANCE Object.
THE COUFI‘ Overruled. (Q/ fW‘ . "v ._....)

No} I don t recall seeing ‘them together. You know,

theymlght have come in together or something, but

‘not any big conversatlon or anything that I saw.

Mrs, Shephard, after February,197l, did you continue
your relationship with any of these defendants?
“MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

MR. HUNEVOL: Objedtion.
-

' J’('n -

. 7 l~
'THE COURT: Overruled. @-it;/ﬁi-*»lﬁ'f«‘
That T would see some of the young people in the

community.

| Iam talking about these defendants, Mrs. Shephard.

.'These defeadants’

MR HUNEVOL Objectlon.

THE COURT: Overruled. (*V/ &”7‘” / ]O' "}

I would see them in passing.

Mrs. Shephard, do you recall marching with a group

Eala st ey aidad

T Sl D . Eo el AT YT ot

om S
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- leaving from Gregory Congregational Church on Wed-

‘nesday before Mike's was burned on Saturday going

h tobﬂemingway Ha 11?

)

e
P

&

No, sir.’

_'It s a: shotgun.

" MR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon.

/¢}

® L aiwaS

a o IREPRNE |

- : THE COURT: Overfuled.

HémingWav'Hall.

came back

i} Mrs. Shephard let me show this.

I am sorry.

MR. FERGUSON: Objection. y )
- HUNEVOL: Objection. \5‘3‘3,!*1’«” Hise —

4L:ﬂ22!ﬁ¥ Vﬁ""’)
r

L_I:aidnit go down to City Hall when they went to

I got a ride down there and then

Q-—~ﬁta Vou get a fTﬁé“tc*@xty’HﬁIl’

Ahwﬂ.xmwwsimw-I didn't go to City Hall.,

It has been admit-

:ted 1nto evidence as State's Exhlblt number "15".
Do you recognlze this?

‘I don't recognize it as such.

/’ R
Do ¥eu recall seeing anyone poking a stick down th%

barrel of a shotgun during any of the time that yeﬁ

wae .
weae there at the church? .
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A No., SaT.

0 "And you don't recall haVing'eeen this shotgun at all?
A No, not in itself.

MR. FERGUSON: Your Honor, we object to cllcklng

of the shotgun here. (@b‘c&"‘m ~)

THE COURT: Objectlon overruled »n,

(Solicitor had unbolted the shotgun, cllcked

it back end put it in the case. )

g____M:s._Shephan@1 did veuw.gues have occasion to

day 8chool builcing, that was

go over

to the annex,the Sun

part of Gregory Congregational Churchy

A———Yes, I had worked with avcultural enrichment pro#

gram over there.
Yoo
eek in February that we are

fr——“ﬂow—ebeﬁt during that w 3
l\ ‘ %
talking about,)stw_Shephard? /

V,Af’ I don't recall being oger there/<;}rﬂwﬁuamwee¥ry.

L as

-
-Q*——mMIS.ﬂShephaI&rndld yoéweve see any
this around or outside of the church, wine bottlesy?

A 2% mhaarvyrh

kr——“No**B;x¥~nonearounﬂ~Lueﬂhuu~.u.

[ Now, Mrs. Shephard you testified that on that Tues-

bs were made at your house.

'MR. HUNEVOL: Objection; move to strike the
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N C THE COURT: Objection overruled. Members of
e ¥,iﬁthe jury, you will not consider this testimony
* fz};fr_ ae'tolany océufrences on Tuesday night zs-evi=~
' ;_-j.v  dence fer any pﬁrpose againsf the defendants
S .Cheeie;_Fatrick, Tyndell, Jacobs, Veree;i |
;.'r = N ﬁckoy, péé; Moofe'and Wriiff;zﬂ,
Q 7;i“?" did you know
‘ HUNEVOL: Excﬁgz,;;, your Honor.r Mey I
fb : . " have a -,ﬁqéé to confer with co—counsel’
- THE “COURT : Yés,\s‘mr
“ -A‘l-é j: >Q How did you know thev were flrebombs, Mrs. Shephard?
ﬂ\ L MR, HUNEVOL Objection. S
"*“ ‘THE COURT: Overruled f:!“"‘?" 7 ‘5?:“‘—"’)
. ;é- T A Because Allen Hall said so.
| :'1 0 Had you ever seen a firebomb before?
ot o MR, HUNEVOL Objection. |
g g'f P o THE COURT overruled. (Eaaﬁkzgﬁ%/ /-v'-ﬂg)
S ‘A No. |
: 'Now; Mre. éﬁepherd, did you go by and see £he three
g!t" burned buildings there on Ann Street - Pardon me.
P S dh 6th Street after they were burned that Satur-
:day evening? o i |
- ~'MR. HUNEVOL: Object. /
; 7 ay e Lt
THE COURT: Overruled. (I{,—‘E.ﬂﬁzl_um 1060 )
¢ A No. | '
o~ L
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‘?‘.ji‘ : e - . -
Q You hevef hadTeh’occasicn to go by there and see ,
' ' " ‘those buildings burned down? L
A Do yoﬁvmean eﬁ"tirevSane +hen? : o fﬂu
; ) Q ‘Yes. . TLaTe
; A ;ges,'I am sure I haveebeen dee_Aﬂn_Stfeet eince"f it o
B e B O s
-Q Mrs, qhenhard don't know you know that on Frldav B .

' vnlght that there were pe0ple on the porch of the ‘ . ‘,%;j

. eh ch shootlnq at pollce officers putting out S -
frpollce barrlcades up at Sth and Nun Street'> fr . ;;'7
MR, FERGUSON Objectlon. | --
© MR. HUNEVOL Objectlon, - E
_THE COURT: Overruled. [i_‘_f: 3 &, ...-)

A I don t know 1t, sir. I wasn 't out there.
In other words, Mrs. Shephard what you are saying

Jls you don't ecall anything of any v1olent nature

7“occurr1nc at the chnrch durlng any of the time
that you were there. Is that right?
‘; >"jk;1';;vMR; HUNEVOL: Objection; move to strike that. 3

 MR. BALLANCE: Objection to the summary. Mu, -~/
A u..y‘UVTHE COURT ObJectlon OVerruled. mot on denled éﬂ%féwﬁ/}
A lYou asked me had I been out on the porch w1th people iy 4

3 shootlng. I sald no, I hadn t.

. - .. @ - Taking into consdieration all of your testimony
- R oy NSt RO - -y
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;,feeaay are you now saying that dﬁriné the time you
) %  ,_ v;er'efat the church on Thursdey,“s.Friday end Sunday
@ thet no +hlnﬂ occu::ed there of a violent nature"
e MR, BALLANCE objection. . |
"” .:_. ﬁTE COURT : Overruled (rwJﬂ s ﬁ16'7)
| A: i‘tes", 'it did occur. S ‘» QT
'g,/ s . hlnq dld occu'r. of a v;.olent nature? | d
;Q.,- What was that Mrs Shephafd?
) LTS MR, FERGUSON. Objection. )
THE COURT Overruled (’{‘2{1‘«‘-“”‘ """“""
A. A young man gett:l.ng shot and the man on Sunday
T e MR ALLANCE Object move to strike. \
'I'HE COURT Overruled. (an. ,a.w:u /'vﬂQ——;’ |
Q.‘__-,'.Were.:you there when the young man got shot?
| MR HUNEV’JL Objection.
| THE COURT Overruled ()"'l-r‘f-'&”!‘* ND J
A. .‘ When Chlll got shot on Frlday night, Mrs. Htroud
- I am not talk:.ng about when the _boy got killed on
ISa{:urday ’nlght. '_  | o | | -
o I.vd_-l_idvn_'t mean te emply that. Ekcﬁse me. Was there
ﬁ enyeﬁﬁng else that occurred of a v101ent-nature while
. -‘;vygu'“we‘re at the church? |
C TR, FERGUSON: objection.
ﬁ o R M.R HUNEVOL: Objection. - )
Bt 1 P _;r";m COURT: Overruled. \tg‘."‘“.f/maw fiv i




o

‘Not that I saw,

And you didn't see at anytime -

4

-aurlng that 3 day
. what you are say1ng°
~. MR

~'fMR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon.

é‘.

HE COURT: Overruled. (Ei",p/tww Nc.
. . R}

defendaﬁts

Is that

)

Mr. Stroud, I gold'ybu that when Chili came in I

wasn't magihg notes of who ‘had these weapons. I am

sorry. . .-

‘ _Yes, Ma am, you sald that several times.

I‘am just

ITAasklng you, Mrs. Shephard, if at anytlme durlng that

.3 day perlod if you 'saw Tay of these defendants

" with guns.
MR. BALLANCE: Objection.

- ‘MR, HUNEVOL: Objection.

THE COURT: Overruled .("", A

MR, HUNEVOL“ Your Honor,

questlon many tlmes.
o

she answered that

3 THE COURT: Overruled ( iJ%lLQ?u /V“ -77/

I couldn t say on the outside, Mr. Stroud, when it

;was SO dark which one of the young people that I

' was seeing and in the church they did not have

" them except for the time that they came in there.
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7”'that I can thlnk of

© um ' mmerL; Ob4 'ect_l_gn

: .
PN ¢ LIULVY
a
=4 it

rsonaqe .

. MR. FERGUSON: Object to the

MR FERGUSON Move to strlke

i:’about thlS, Mr. Stroud

THE':COURT Overruled (&/f‘ [’Z;Jﬂv /\l}”:--)
t late Snnday orninq I recall seelng Marv1n

gun in hls hand that he was holdlng

qu estlon, been asked.('

(84‘ /Agu /1’134 ..,_,..s/

,'That 1s the only tlme I recall anyone Spec1f1ca11y

'l;“THE COURT Members of the jury, you w111 not

'n'con51der the testlmony as to what Marvin Patrick

.‘dld on Sunday mornlng as agalnst the defendants

Chav1s, Tyndall Jacobs, Vereen, McKoyﬁ Epps,

Moore and erght {ﬁlfff Lon /Vv.,a;}

_ MR. FERGUSON: Objection

' MR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon.

/

THE COURT: Overruled \L&ﬂifu

'Allen Hall had one.

e church with a gun durlng that 3 day per10d7

' Now, Mrs. Shephard, 1s there anyone else that you

,~can 1dent1fy as havxng been a person there at the

I have thought very carefully

- A
fnae %
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‘and

- say
- by

el T -

Anyone ‘else?
'That'waé on'Sunday morning.

1Anyone else°

there were Large groups of

. -

:‘just did not notice who they w

T

D
id ®

MR, HUNEVOL: Objection.

E COURT:

H'“

St tnm e me om m e

young people,

(J/\ ﬂp/ L /% ....._,.)

-

-
[=%91

I couldn't say how many dlfferent because, as I

2
v

'-‘;young people’

' MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

I dldn t note who they were each tlme.

‘Jcoﬁld‘have been the same people each time?

: Al
- MR. HUNEVOL Objectlon (“U&fcafﬂbjf‘a'wf;

know, teens, what I call young people.

It

. And you say some of these people with guns were

A:There were some few of them there w1th several guns,

A
Q

jéthere were 2 or 3 that I saw, but, as I say, who

MR. FERGUSON We tried to get an objection in.

« " this witness, your Honor.

A;THE COURT Objectlon overruled. (g’*ﬂf,‘zlti KOt e

L _'SOL. STROUD: State has no furthe rquestions of
;"_".' doaar . .
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 THE COURT:

-

Anything further, Mr. Hunevol?

No,'Your'Hohor, I don't have‘anythihg further

E* . of Mrs. Shephard. *d like to call Mr. Ben-
Ef . , jamin Wonce. :
é.;' . . o . . A S -""“m - i
;' " .. THE COUNT: Yes, - .
Eyf . : o . P — s AUl AL s " > e
-l ~ . i
AN » - B '
L _BENJAMIN EDWARD VONCE, called as a witness on behalf
I_ of the defendant Shephard, being duly sworn, testi-
L c. . fied as follows: . 7
L. - ) . N - -
- N e
L ' . DIRECT EXAMINATIOR GY MR. HUT-IEVOLI:>
; I ; ¢——r. Jonce, would you please state—your—fuil name.<<
vggk' ' ~——to—the—€ourt? i::f‘ﬁm—» S
e —t Benjanin Edward Vonce. o
. ]
. - . "_ PR
O—Whera—-do-you liveZlLs
-
. ’;Jk’ 807 Horth 6th Street, Jllmlnqton. North Carolina.
T , oA
,_Q____anméong have youvbeen living in Wllﬂlnrt9/7
,n..—- All of my 11fe.
g_.agk%p{&ﬂ-are-ypu? S
Qe
Lr=N
: | }L. 19 years, old.
i | - 2m -4
v G“"*‘Wﬁerc"aré“you going to schoolZLl
e i “4,Lé- South Hoore at Shaw UanerSLty, Raleigh, North '
f5} ) Carollna. _
rff;l‘r o o——Have-yeoun—ever-beenr-convicted of—anycrimes before,
<:f Jd 'ﬂdfiLbTVWQi$4’v“) o

A

Q“"T&mwﬂﬁhiﬂmere-vou~tHen?

wl

Decenber 28, D‘v*

18 years old}M&n,.

L

v : ' )
v ".
ict Court;\élsorﬁerly conduct.
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A
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AL L i

Qr———Were—vcn at the Gregory Congregatlonal Church on

3 - - Thursday, February 4%

; ._f1 ,1-f-;;—was1 N R

3 “iw“'ﬁ*”—‘ﬁaﬁ“you—beén—tﬁefé—eariief—iﬂﬂthe“week? N

;: o AL——_-xee I was there earller 1n the week o o f‘ _
AN . - LWays” . SR
P there at the church Frlday 4th? ST
B oo T TR
N ) ; *‘ v N . . ) ° - L "

‘r . ' N l', ‘/ =

SR ~Q___~Lexe—yeu there on the 5th and 7th?

i; : f ﬂb—‘—-§—was—thEré. P ';T -

) Q“"‘" - o7 VtLIE Fir?> ) . -‘—A_"‘,:

- 9— Did yew see Ann Shephard there on thersday, February

4thy

A Sha-Wwas-there.

n N O T B, T P e
LT IAAY, SHReTEAS there, " touy Fs~thattotrect?

" a7 Friday I just don't remember her being there. She

K] - . et I 3
, Friday and during the daytime there

~ was a very massive crowd.

No._vnu roogal 1..:«}!1\4"“54'{, u?ﬁif’; Q’ﬁ""ﬁhere 'orf:‘“f]‘:uay the

g Lo o Splappay r 59 3 e S -t = Y

~N
. .
- TBth?

‘ ~ - .
_JUROBN]: Your Honor, I am having trouble hearing

the witnes

THE COURT.s -H&Ve ap and speak up louder.

‘-A.Q | ﬁ;;wance, do you rec;;}\what t1we~you~got~there




3 ' 7
\gf'Frlday 5th of Februar%; 1971?/ ) . _
xrt;}('4_1 was there all day o ’3f: - :
G . o i ”‘Lf
.‘,; - S ' R
i%ﬂff I stayed there all nlght 3 "_ ST L BT
Q-"ﬂquryau'there on tnls baturaayv g o R T
' k———%&r-I left Saturday about -‘i would say between ' P
i . 10a and maybe 11 A H.x | *
o . . . . . : v e
,Af’ I returned about beéree% 3 and 4 o'clock that after-
‘noon. T ‘;'t ‘ ?
a e o oo e oo T e 1\.--.-?:!.-\.\.- A3 *pr-ﬂhq—r"“" -..e"church
after 3or4do cloc}7 -
i ,jf?" I stayed Saturday ni ghtilfi4&>"délﬁtf <4
Or—m—Stay-—unrtit—Sunmday-MoYning?
_X&~  On Sunday morning I stayed.
0. Did you’ever during the period you were at the church
Saturaayi February 6, 1971, see my client, Ann Shep-
hard, iﬁ that church?
; ) I did not see Ann Sheohard on Saturday.

Q_—-Bt4—yeu-say«Saturday? i .: ‘ . _ .
A Sai—nrdﬂy Febhrualywbiee - ‘ ' )

MR. HUNEVOL: I have no further quegtiona.
- THE COURT. Mr. Ferguson,

'MR. HHRGUSON: We have no questibns at this time,
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" CROSS EYAMINATION BY

" _A~~" February 7th.

. -1817-

. We reserve the right to call him bac

'@ Mr. Wonce, you say on Saturday night, February 5, =

February the what? Satur

<

- hbe 5th. It come on the 6th. No, I said the 6th.

" you can answer. Didn't you say Saturday night,

.
n Tl md A3 _~rm11 aU?
B A LGOS 3Y ¢ o

R " I,zfid Saturday night, February 6th.

.. Fis AR g
p—e——so~you-vere at the church every day tirat-week?
] ‘ ~ ﬂl""‘-‘“h-.._‘h ___.-__-‘_,.-l‘
,Af” From February 2nd.
—ge———Pebruarr>2nd through snen?==
S

9~_4~Aad~hew~naﬂv*of«tQese*ﬂtqhtsmd&d—you«spend,at the
chu;ehv—ﬁrv-Weneea-‘
,Jk’f I stayed every nlght at the church from 7 to 7.
'”Q And on each of these nlghts were there several people
wf}that stayed there at the church, Mr. ﬂonce?

Yes, there were several people.

Im»vQ *>Ahd how is it that yoé recall Saturday night that

Ann Shcphard was not at the church?

A Well Gaturday nlght we had a very, very thin crowa
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. and goﬁ just eouidh't miss her. If she was there
‘fyou would have seen her. '

Q__—-A—vervr—verm_thzn*tfbﬁﬂ9 o ' :A ;ef ..l.:"%__

L %aﬁmx.mht? o

L“dwmxga_ a : ;_ B <;f:f;;?ﬂf;7f”vf*;"r e"{']' *“' hff
Qv—~*Dru‘you“ieane-thenehureb~$a&urday—n&qhtynarvmﬁonce9

’Q%f’f‘Saturday nlght I did not leave the church.

':ﬁ lu1a you see any of these defendants at the church
- Saturday night?

ny but one and thet was after

b
st
-2
H
[y
[
=
Lo
o
P
ct
H
)
O
j+7]
et
[
u

_A~ Connie Tyndall.

R ¢ ameanns o (92 A0E- 0o To b hallits 0 T2 % /s 75T e e UL NS - 5 a T et o Fa 2

e LAAW AOULE DOCWwelll 5 alia oLie

;;A/? I juét‘don't recall seeing'any of the others, now

’,A,?"Not at the church. I said T don't recall seeing any

. Of the others at the hgrcb

And you were in the churc& the whole time?

Back and forth from the parsonage to the church.
>

8 Py
R D1d~yau see any of them in the parsonage on that

Q
A
_ Jg:T

N Saturday n1qht7

c.

&~w_—do—*r“ﬁon“iwreca&l“seeinq—anyﬂof—tﬁﬁﬂ“fﬁ"re.
Qn—-mbo-yeewkﬁowﬁallenuha&é? )

N .A._'_ .
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;4r"Ti know Allen Hall.
-{r~——ﬁn&1ﬂﬁﬁmﬁ??dttﬁeit?

. I don t know Jerome Altchell personally, ‘but I have

fmet'hlm. o .o ,‘,§ o
Qo —DiG-yOU_gee ihem-at-the-church Saturday nichi2.

“,‘})'  thé§é never seen Jerome Mitchell to the church at

S all, but I did on one occasion spo

£~ Did vyem see him there on Saturday night?

- o~ _ .A-_--.'I-__ [ o P N ™mat
L, ¢

C'\

'1r_"YBE'diﬂn#é sece the defendant ChaVlS on Saturday night,

-#G'Au AT

Meo-wonce? ,

A Saturday~night2 . Yes ._lﬁaw..—%
T} 3 Lt pr e P Iy §

o~ Tnere did-asmme-ensNin?

'Aff‘ He was at the church.

ought you just finished saying that you only

-

x>
=
'3‘

. saw one of the defendants at the church on Saturday

) night.
L. FJYbu asked me about the daytime. You said between
' >'4 and 5. | |
ini § - i ééked you bethen 5 and 1. X
g;ﬁla'{‘ I méde a;mistake. I saw him,

e hore-did-yot~558 HIT? »
‘_A—~ I just said he was at the church,inside the church.

- s B . s
.0 Let's see if you mdde any other mistakes.

T . o -
»’ —.__‘i' * - - -
we o ‘. - " by ‘
b W .
o . Al
S,
" S oAl
e " w
- - Lo ) ¥
k’ L] LN

-l
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' MR. FERGUSON: Objectlnn. | :

.. MR. HUNEVCL: Objectlon to the form of the questlon.
- — [¢i‘n ﬂ7‘m 4 l}. a

THE CO'K:: Uverrulea.leHTU LI ———

75&; fi~F;:‘;Qf pid ﬁgg?;;e Joe Wright‘ét the church?

: " B Us. were high school students together.
a Q You are pretty close friends? .
& - . :
= A What do you call close fri I don't see him

FR L ST QYo KITeW 58 WELIGME?

A'/ I said I knew Joe Wright.

: Q_- Dld £§u see him anytime on Saturday at the church,

L *'., X Mrv—ﬁbncé? S
P dbw-%%r‘ﬂ“ﬂrd%*t**ﬂﬂ'ﬂU@'”Fﬂﬁ?.
- ;4”9 . S vy h o -en&ant-&errvw&acobs’

JL,n- I did not see the defendant Jerry Jacobs at the church

«}55f73*'f-»m? -on Saturdag,

e

;5,' At all.

Y Jerry Jacobéﬁicﬂ ity /.

€§' ‘  ’A;f' High school students together,
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-—&r—-“feg' I know hln fairly well.
Q____Hou_ahnntﬂtha—da£aaéan%naaglnald_rppsz__ngd you
‘jp" iﬁald not see Reglnald Epps at the church on Sat~ »
‘urday night, ' ' ' . |
‘ Qh;-_hnu-aneuCWQaturday dufing the daﬁz/ : |
-‘l I don't recall seeing hir them., Mrr—ftrowt -

" P - P

- y . .y

i P ————

. );be’ Maybe if you let me qualify for this I could tell you
eolvmd rram et e men b Llia L dema Tiaend ime lem T mwef e
- wiigiL wWdad Youdily VIl AaLb LUT LIS UL LY Ll UQYL.L HC o
65 0 Just let me ask you questions, and then you answer
+hea MiactisAane N YD
-l AN HUQQLLU.AQ. ot £

. MR. FERGUSON: Your Honor,'we ask that the wit-

THE COURT: O X. Proceed

0. | How 1oﬁg have you known Reginald Epps?
. g“' High school students.
|  :§F;¥*ﬁr7~§bﬁ know him fairly well?y
‘ : e “ -

e How about tb?.defandaﬁtuéames*ﬁcxcy? Did you see
» O[p_)’i;clo,:"j ynyuﬂ RE J*‘g
{k; at the churc¢h on Saturday?

&*___I.d&d—aetfsea—Jamna—chny
&wﬂ' . PR K
p Pl
3. kL -
Rl v ¢ - J
s - ) -
. - . [ »
. o4 :
. oo
! ~ i . i
‘ N
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e -~ How long have you known James McKoy?

‘,Ar” I Enow him fairly well.

,@f‘“‘ﬁhen-was he last time

 ATTTTBETOYe today? i\\

f;_Qf““"“YESZ

-1822-

A High school students.

(-K a'ﬂuf

~ e

ey

the defendant Lonnle TS ndal

o
P
o)
n
0
O
o)
oy
e
=
V)
o
<
34
e
3
o
o
o),
H
R
p.

er in the evening at

'r¢ﬁh-l"High 8chool students.

MR 9 1o e i i 2.3 ¢ U0 Ko

= T Ly, CLUST L e R S - 1]

)

A" EKnow him'fairly well, c£1
you

) A
= YUY L\ 11} =

today?

LU?/Q/

'afggw -Last Wednesday when I was in court I mean last

" e i?Thursday when I came to court.
:vuay;f: "“”»55 Qf.!;Have you .seen any of them socxally 1ate1y, any of
1‘the defendants?
- A Socially?
",fés; at a club qf 6n Ehevétreet?

P T

ey
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club
R PV

il e ilJ, |
JL———J&WbﬂbOﬂb~tﬁe defendant Will

 ~1823-

-

"eu see—iniw at the church on Saturday7

-[f_i __ No. I did

o How long have you known Willie Earl Vereen?
. g

S, W Y, T
W—vex Zen. s

'nghrschool. s

A; New—3 . don't play an instrumen
cQ dd ﬁﬁf LR
i OW—abous-the defendant Marvin
_.gee-pim at the church on
BT lp—n e~ HMaTVIN .,
0. How long have you known Marvin

andlot foothall.

Q Peetty close friends?

A . Yle don't

hand toqether, no.

iCs

the defendant Wayne

“w—dimat the church on Saturday?

(D"

S mmen WA

A'_- I have talked to tnem after tne court session: no

Moored—Pit-yosit see

b I.did not_scechim-at-the-church.

- gum-«HGWﬂionq”havé*ybﬁ”ﬁﬁbwn“Wayne*ﬂﬁdre?

D We were in high school together.
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Now how did you know the defendant Chavis before
Febrﬁary of '71? W
I thlnk I had occasion to glance at him some office

2
Y
[
te]
oy
o
o]
(2}
o
o]
O
Qo
<4
0
for
rr
oy
Q
3
it
4]
"

¥ ' Jyd 7
a7 February /71,-yes, I was high school.
B L * -
: O——1that _school did you.ationd?
: il
3>th That year I wafqmew Hanover High School.
i. . Q@ - Do you know John Robinson if February of 19712
: . 7 . -
: A I Bidn't know John Robinson at all.

43 Do you recall
' you were there Thursday evening?
‘A I was definifcly thére Thursdaﬁ evening.
'ﬁr—} Qﬁ fhét Thdrsday.eveningido ;%; recall a white van
; .3 being.pﬁ1led up next to the side at the playground
and items being moved out of the van back and forth
g | between’tﬁe'church and the van?
o b'h" ”“,YT donlt—recall-tnat.
. : R4 s




